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BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

OF" THE 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 
WASHINGTON 

ADDRESS OF"F"ICIAL CORRESPONDENCE 

TO THE BOARD 

:X-9481 

February 6, 1936. 

SUBJECT: Chango in inter-district time 
schedule 

Dear Sir: 

Upon the request of the Federal Reserve Bunk of 

Dallas and with the concurrence of tho other Federal Re-

serve banks affected, the Board of Governors of the Fed-

eral Reserve System approves the following changes in the 

inter-district time schedule for cash items: 

From 

Dallas to Helena 4 days 
Houston to Boston 4 days 
San Antonio to Boston 4 days 
Sc.n Antonio to Seattle 5 days 

Very truly yours, 

TO ALL GOVERNORS 

Chester Morrill, 
Secretary. 
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